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Dorothy Menasco

From: Dorothy Menasco
Sent: Friday, October 02, 2020 4:23 PM
To: Jeff Doehling
Cc: Marissa Ramos; Hong Wang
Subject: RE: Docket 20200221 - Title Change

Good afternoon, Jeff, 
 
Per our conversation, the docket title has been updated to, “Application for transfer of majority 
organizational control of Ni Florida, LLC from Ni Pacolet Milliken Utilities, LLC to Florida Utility 
Systems, Inc.” 
  
Dorothy 
  

From: Jeff Doehling <JDOEHLIN@psc.state.fl.us>  
Sent: Friday, October 02, 2020 2:32 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco <DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 
Cc: Marissa Ramos <mramos@psc.state.fl.us>; Hong Wang <HWang@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 
Subject: Docket 20200221 ‐ Title Change 
  
Hi Dorothy,  
  
Would you please change Docket 20200221 title to: 
  
"Application of Ni Pacolet Milliken Utilities, LLC and Florida Utility Systems, Inc. for transfer of majority 
organizational control." 
  
Thank you, 
Jeff 




